NANTYGLO & BLAINA TOWN COUNCIL CYNGOR TREF NANT-Y-GLO A BLAENAU

Mrs T Hughes - Town Clerk/RFO Council Offices, Blaina Institute, High Street, Blaina NP13 3BN Swyddfa'r Cyngor, Sefydliad Blaenau, Y Stryd Fawr, Blaenau NP13 3BN

Tel: 01495 292817 E-mail: <u>clerk@nantygloandblainatc.co.uk</u>

Minutes of the hybrid meeting of the Highways and Planning Committee at Town Council Chamber, Blaina Institute, High Street, Blaina held 6pm,Tuesday 8th April 2025

A meeting to which members of the public were entitled to attend.

Present: Councillor K Jones JP, Chair of Planning & Highways Committee, presiding Councillors G Morvan; M Williams; D Hillman; C Hillman; L Higgins; L Harris; L Emanuel & L King

In attendance: Mrs T Hughes, Town Clerk / RFO Mr DJ Wright, Member of public.

Prior to the start of the meeting, the Chair welcomed Mr DJ Wright to the meeting and informed of the procedures to be taken in the event of a fire or emergency. **Resolved** to note the information received.

Declaration of Interest

Members were invited to declare matters of interest either at the beginning or at any time during the proceedings. Members were reminded that all declarations of interest must be recorded in the book provided. **Resolved** to note that no declarations were received.

1. Apologies for absence:

Members were invited to consider the apologies for absence and to formally resolve to accept. **Resolved** to note that no apologies were received.

2. Questions from the public:

To receive any questions from the public regarding matters on the agenda. Please note that there was a 10-minute allocation time for any questions from the public.

In response to a query from the Chair, the Town Clerk explained that if a question was received from a member of the public during the meeting, a response would be provided immediately if possible but, if more information or research was required, then this would be explained, and the response would be provided as soon as reasonably possible.

Resolved to note that no questions were received and **Further Resolved** to note the information received.

3. Correspondence:

Members were invited to consider the listed correspondence, plus with the Chair's permission, any urgent information that might be received prior to the date of the meeting.

No correspondence received to date.

Resolved accordingly.

4. Planning Applications:

Members were invited to consider the listed planning applications.

No planning applications received to date.

In response to query, the Town Clerk informed that all planning applications received by the Planning Authority (Blaenau Gwent CBC) located within Nantyglo & Blaina or located very near to the boundary were submitted to the Town Council for consultation (except those which were for a non-material amendment). The Town Clerk informed that the list of planning applications received by Blaenau Gwent CBC was checked on a weekly basis.

Resolved to note the information received.

5. Licence Applications:

Members were invited to note the application(s) for information only:

No applications received to date.

Resolved accordingly.

Meeting declared closed at 6.06pm.